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July 19, 2006

Via Overnight Mail

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
9300 E. Hampton Drive
Capitol Heights, MD 20743

RE: Global TelData II, LLC/Global TelData, LLC
Amendment  to Joint Domestic/International 214 Application
For a Transfer of Control
WCB Docket 06-138
IB ITC-ASG-20060706-00335

Dear Secretary Dortch:

Please find below responses to Staff’s inquiry in the above matter.

a. GTI provides competitive resold local and competitive resold long distance
services to primarily residential customers in Illinois.  Global TelData does not
presently provide any services but is in the process of applying for a license to
provide competitive resold local and competitive resold long distance services in
Illinois.

b. All telecommunications assets, including but not limited to customer premise
equipment, computers, phones and customer accounts, are being acquired by
Global TelData as part of the acquisition.

c. Network US, Inc. (which is owned 50% by Brian Sledz and 50% by Timothy
Sledz who are also the owners of Global TelData) provides competitive resold
long distance services to residential and business customers in each of the forty-
eight (48) contiguous United States.

4. No customers will remain with Global TelData II, LLC after consummation
of the transaction.

5. Global TelData II, LLC will not retain their 214 authorizations following
consummation of the transaction.
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6. Global TelData II, LLC will surrender their 214 authorizations following 
consummation of the transaction.

7. There is no language in the Asset Purchase Agreement regarding the conveyance
of the 214 authorizations.

An additional copy of this letter has been enclosed to be date-stamped and returned in the
envelope provided as evidence of the filing.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/s/ Benjamin W. Bronston

Benjamin W. Bronston


